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October 24, 2018 

TO: Mayor and Members 
Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Ralph A. Marrinson, Chair 
Broward County Regional EMS Council 

Zeff Ross, Chair 
EMS Grants Committee 
Broward County Regional EMS Council 

Exhibit 3 

SUBJECT: EMS Grants Committee's Project Recommendations for EMS Trust 
Fund Monies FY2019 

BACKGROUND 
Following the award notice of the FY2019 EMS County Grant Funds to Broward 
County from the State of Florida Department of Health (DOH), Bureau of 
Emergency Medical Services, and prior to submission of the FY2019 EMS 
County Grant Application, a competitive selection process was conducted by the 
Broward County Regional EMS Council's Grant Committee ("Grants Committee") 
to rank each application. 

For the FY2019 EMS County Grant program, available grant funds are 
$119,816.00. The Grants Committee reviewed two (2) EMS County Grant 
projects ("Projects"), but based upon grant funds available, the Grants 
Committee is recommending full funding of one (1) and partial funding of one (1) 
project. The projects recommended for funding on Attachment 1 met the criteria 
of improving and expanding pre-hospital emergency medical services in Broward 
County. 

In accordance with the Broward County Regional EMS Council's objectives set 
forth in Broward County code of Ordinances, Chapter 15, Health, Article V., 
Broward County Regional Emergency Medical Services Council, the Broward 
County Regional EMS Council met on October 23, 2018, and accepted the 
Grants Committee's recommendations. 
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